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Murphy, Erin L. 20 oy S

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:.01 AM

To: 'Karen Gorman'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correction of TAx Identification Number

The t;ax 1D number ceorrection has been forwarded to the proper section forfupdate.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State .values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
impraeving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Karen Gorman [mailto:KGorman@firstsouthernbank.com]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 10:18 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction of TAx Identification Number

Ome:'ga;Condominium No. 4, Inc.’s tax identification number is incorrect oﬁ Sunbiz, document #726545. | have
attached a signed W9 with the correct tax ID, number 59-1559704. .

Please update your website and records.
Thanik you.
Regafrds,

Kareh E. Gorman
AVP/Cash Management Department

First Southern Bank

900 N. Federal Highway, Ste. 300
Boca Raton, Fl. 33432

Ph: 561-237-2985

Fax: 561-237-2964
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